

PD&G deck

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 09:20:06 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-08-21)V2 - EEJlmg.pptx (275.83 kB)

Hi all,

Attached is a marked up version of the PD&G deck with some comments and questions from Martha. I've taken a run at making some changes but there are some areas where further information is needed from ministries. Could you please work on your items and send a revised version back to me by 3:30pm?

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca